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Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: % 40 Mths Average MV $
As At )
- = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicis:
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QOCBC Bank

celinefong@lkkauto.com © Authenticated by ocbc.com @ valid Signature

From: chiakt@ocbc.com

To: celinefong@Ikkauto.com, valuation@lkkauto.com

Ce ChiaLSCherie@ocbe.com, JunWeiOng@ocbe.com, karkeichin@ocbe.com, siewsc@lkkauto.com
Sent: Apr 30, 2021 3:45:28 PM SGT

Subject: LKK Valuation

Information Classification: [ ] Highly Sensitive, [ x ] Confidential, [ ] Internal / Restricted, [ ] Public
Hi Celine

Please help to conduct inspection for this vehicle SMF68U in Repoco Agency.

Please ensure photo taking include the speedometer for vehicle with keys.

Please email the valuation and pdf copy of full report for vehicles. Please arrange your original report and invoice to reach us
by 5 May 2021. Appreciate your prompt assistance.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SMF68U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 May 2021
Vehicle Make: ASTON MARTIN

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

DBS SUPERLEGGERA VOLANTE
Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2019

Engine No.: AE31/53870

Chassis No.: SCFRLHCV4LGT01453
Maximum Power Qutput: 533.0 kW (714 bhp)
Open Market Value: $303,207.00

Original Registration Date: 30Dec 2019

First Registration Date: 30Dec 2019

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $517,773.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Dec 2029

PARF Rebate Amount: $388,329.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Dec 2029

COE Category: E - Open - all except motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $40,101.00

COE Rebate Amount: $34,577.00

Total Rebate Amount: $422,906.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 30 Apr 2021



Thanks
Best regards,

Chia Keng Teng
Collections | Group Risk Management
Tel: 6845 5762

i Messaging security provided by OCBC Bank.

© Copyright 2018 Micro Focus or one of its affiliates
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. F ' sGCARMART.COM
| THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

 Aston Martin DBS Used Vehicle List (1 vehicles)

‘ Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

| Aston Martin DBS Superleggera $980,000 $94,210 /yr 28-Feb-2019 5,204 cc 9,000 km Autolnc Pte Ltd Available

Aston Martin's Hyper GT Car. The DBS Superleggera Is A Force To Be Recon With. The Design Of This Car Is Absolutely Terrifying With Its Gigantic Front
Grill That Is Big Enough To Devour Anything In It...

Office No. - 63380123
Vivian - 86667744 | KC - 96909150 | Jamie Tey - 97905596 | Jumari - 91119650

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW., There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage |
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our

| site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right

| Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers, Visit our partner sites for job

‘ openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

| ©2004-2021 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Aston Martin DBS&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2019&AVL=2 1M
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Aston Martin DBS | §LPrice Range V; i Depreciation | !LYear Reg +| | Vehicle Type vi B

Home » Used Cars » AutoInc Pte Ltd » Aston Martin DBS Superleggera

Aston Martin DBS Superleggera

Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Autoinc

Price $980,000
Depreciation $94,310 /yr Reg Date 28-Feb-2019
View models with similar depre (7yrs 9mths 24days COE left)
Mileage 9,000 km (4.1k /yr) Manufactured 2018
Road Tax . $5,834 /yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $388,297 as of today (change) OMV $284,263
COE $35,310 ARF $483,674
Engine Cap 5,204 cc Power 533.0 kW (714 bhp)
Shortlist Compare Repor
Curb Weight 1,845 kg No. of Owners 2 More
Type of Vehicle Sports Car
Selier Informatio
Features Autolnc Pte Ltd
5.2 Litre Twin Turbo V12. 8 Speed Automatic. 0-100 In 3.4 Secs. Top Speed OFf 340kph. Torque Of 900nm. 715 34 vehicles for sale. 18 sold in past 3 mths

Bhp. View specs of the Aston Martin V12 DBS Superleggera (2018)

¢ 1 Commonwealth Lane #01-05
One Commonwealth
Tel: 63380123
Search cars nearby

Accessories
Memory Seats. Paddle Shifters. Crimson Red Paintjob.

Description & Vivian 86667744 &

96509
Aston Martin's Hyper GT Car, The DBS Superleggera Is A Force To Be Recon With. The Design Of This Car Is JKC o 97%5;:: :
Absolutely Terrifying With Its Gigantic Front Grill That Is Big Enough To Devour Anything In Its Path. The Heart ami _ ey s
Of The Monster Is A 5.2 Litre Growling V12 Engine That Produces 715 Bhp Of Terrifying Power. . Jumari 9111965
Category

PARF Car, Rare & Exotic, Low Mileage Car

Status
Available for sale. Shortlist this car to get alerted whenever the price or availbility changes.

Res~- ===~

Compare




